MINUTES

Monthly Meeting

MEDICAL LICENSURE COMMISSION OF ALABAMA

Meeting Location: 848 Washington Avenue Montgomery, Alabama 36104

January 26, 2022

MEMBERS PRESENT IN PERSON

Craig H. Christopher, M.D., Vice Chairman Kenneth W. Aldridge, M.D. Jorge A. Alsip, M.D. L. Daniel Morris, Esq. Paul M. Nagrodzki, M.D. Gary Hill, D.O. Pamela Varner, M.D.

OTHERS PRESENT

Karen H. Silas, MLC Recording Secretary James R. Seale, Interim Legal Counsel Nicole Chapman, Administrative Assistant Heather Lindemann, Licensing Assistant Ryan Lynch, Technology Roland Johnson, Physician Monitoring Wilson Hunter, BME Legal Counsel Blake Henson, BME Legal Counsel William Perkins, BME Executive Director William R. Gordon, Hearing Officer

SECURITY

Greg Hardy Scott Sides Randy Dixon O.V. Chavez Anthony Crenshaw Stephen Lavender

Me

MEMBERS NOT PRESENT

George C. Smith, Sr. M.D., Chairman

Executive Session

Prior to the full commission meeting the previously appointed Legal Counsel Search

Committee consisting of Commissioners Christopher, Morris, Varner and Nagrodzki (Varner and

Nagrodzki representing Commissioner Smith) met in executive session to consider applicant

resumes and determine candidates to be interviewed on a future date that will be determined by the

full Commission.

Call to Order: 9:01 a.m.

Prior notice having been given in accordance with the Alabama Open Meetings Act, and with a quorum of seven members present, Commission Vice Chairman, Craig H. Christopher, M.D., convened the monthly meeting of the Alabama Medical Licensure Commission.

OLD BUSINESS

MINUTES Commissioner Nagrodzki made a motion that the Minutes of December 20, 2021 be approved with minor grammatical corrections. A second was made by Commissioner Aldridge. The motion was approved by unanimous vote.

NEW BUSINESS

FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS

	<u>name</u>	Medical School	Endorsement
1.	Asim Salim Ahmed	Lincoln Memorial Univ Debusk C of Osteopathic Med	COMLEX/OH
2.	Victoria Lynnae Aime	University of Arizona College of Medicine	USMLE/AZ
3.	Scott Anthony Allison	University of Oklahoma Health Science Center	USMLE/OK
4.	Nii-Kwanchie Ankrah	University of Ghana Medical School	USMLE/CA

Executive Session

Prior to the full commission meeting the previously appointed Legal Counsel Search

Committee consisting of Commissioners Christopher, Morris, Varner and Nagrodzki (Varner and

Nagrodzki representing Commissioner Smith) met in executive session to consider applicant

resumes and determine candidates to be interviewed by the full commission on a future date that

will be determined by the full Commission.

Call to Order: 9:01 a.m.

Prior notice having been given in accordance with the Alabama Open Meetings Act, and with a quorum of seven members present, Commission Vice Chairman, Craig H. Christopher, M.D., convened the monthly meeting of the Alabama Medical Licensure Commission.

OLD BUSINESS

MINUTES Commissioner Nagrodzki made a motion that the Minutes of December 20, 2021 be approved with minor grammatical corrections. A second was made by Commissioner Aldridge. The motion was approved by unanimous vote.

NEW BUSINESS

FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS

	<u>Name</u>	Medical School	Endorsement
1.	Asim Salim Ahmed	Lincoln Memorial Univ Debusk C of Osteopathic Med	COMLEX/OH
2.	Victoria Lynnae Aime	University of Arizona College of Medicine	USMLE/AZ
3.	Scott Anthony Allison	University of Oklahoma Health Science Center	USMLE/OK
4.	Nii-Kwanchie Ankrah	University of Ghana Medical School	USMLE/CA

	<u>Name</u>	Medical School	Endorsement
5.	Leroy Arenivar	University of Texas - Houston Medical School	USMLE/TX
6.	David George Barlow	Campbell Univ Jerry M. Wallace Sch of Osteo Med	COMLEX
7.	Thomas Douglas Bateman IV	University of Mississippi School of Medicine	USMLE
8.	Megan Nolan Beatty	Drexel University College of Medicine	USMLE/CA
9.	Laurence Terrence Britt	Univ of Tennessee Health Sci Center College of Med	USMLE/TN
10.	James Edward Bryant	University of Alabama School of Medicine Birmingham	USMLE
11.	Reed Michael Butler	Univ of Tennessee Health Sci Center College of Med	USMLE
12.	Victoria Augusta Cannon	University of Mississippi School of Medicine	USMLE/CA
13.	Alexandria Lauren Chaulk	University of Texas Southwestern Medical Center at Dallas	USMLE/TX
14.	Abimbola M Chris-Olaiya	Obafemi Awolowo University	USMLE/KY
15.	Ann Belton Collins	Edward Via College of Osteopathic Medicine, Carolinas Campus	COMLEX
16.	Amin M Amin Demerdash	Ain Shams University Faculty of Medicine	USMLE
17.	Andrew Seth Diamond	University of Colorado School of Medicine	USMLE/CA
18.	Bradley Stuart Duhon	University of Texas - Houston Medical School	USMLE/UT
19.	Juan-Manuel Duran	Emory University School of Medicine	USMLE/GA
20.	Macie Alyssa Enman	University of Alabama School of Medicine Birmingham	USMLE/TX
21.	Rebecca Elizabeth Fleenor	Univ of Tennessee Health Sci Center College of Med	USMLE
22.	Damean W Erdice Freas	Philadelphia College of Osteopathic Medicine	COMLEX/PA
23.	Gregory Paul Gaspard	University of Texas Southwestern Medical Center at Dallas	USMLE/TX
24.	Zachary Louis Gentry	University of Alabama School of Medicine Birmingham	USMLE
25.	Jana Marie Goldberg	Tufts University School of Medicine	USMLE/MA
26.	Ronnie M Gundlach	Touro University College of Osteopathic Medicine	COMLEX/VA
27.	Kathryn Azelia Hale	Saint Georges University	USMLE/SC
28.	Jon Matthew Hall	University of Illinois College of Medicine - Rockford	USMLE/IN
29.	Artineh Hayrapetian	Islamic Azad University - Tehran Branch	USMLE/CO
30.	Laura Amelia Holland	Alabama College of Osteopathic Medicine	COMLEX
31.	Joseph Douglas Horner	West Virginia School of Osteopathic Medicine	COMLEX/OH
32.	Havon Knight	Harvard Medical School	USMLE/GA
33.	Bettina Maria Knoll	Humboldt Universitaet Zu Berline (Charite)	USMLE/MN
34.	Nathan Phillip Knutson	Augusta University School of Medicine	USMLE/FL
35.	Fred Herman Kohanna	George Washington Univ School of Med and Health Sciences	NBME/MA
36.	Shaheen Lakhan	Technion Israel Institute of Technology	USMLE/CA
37.	Martin Jeffrey Landa	University of Utah School of Medicine	COMLEX/IN
38.	Hilary Howell Lash	University of Arkansas College of Medicine	USMLE/IA
39.	Stephen Francis Lynch	Hahnemann University School of Medicine	USMLE/NJ
40.	Sarona Mathware	St Georges University of London	USMLE/WA
41.	Robert Isaiah Matroni	Alabama College of Osteopathic Medicine	COMLEX
42.	Daniel Robert Meis	Edward Via College of Osteopathic Medicine-Auburn campus	COMLEX/KY
43.	Andin Huntley Mullis	University of Alabama School of Medicine Birmingham	USMLE/KY
44.	Paul Douglas Mumfrey	Louisiana State University Medical Center In Shreveport	USMLE/TX
45.	Bushra Nazir	King Edward Medical School	USMLE/PA
46.	Alex Jonathan Nelson	Ohio State University College of Medicine & Public Health	USMLE/MN
	CAR	3	

	Name	Medical School	Endorsement
47.	Dylan Vinh Nguyen	University of Alabama School of Medicine Birmingham	USMLE/TX
48.	Matthew Cody O'Dell	University of Alabama School of Medicine Birmingham	USMLE/FL
49.	Leslie Manuwa Okorji	Northwestern University Medical School	USMLE
50.	Margaret R White Page	University of Alabama School of Medicine Birmingham	USMLE
51.	Michael Kwame Poku	Vanderbilt University School of Medicine	USMLE/TN
52.	Andrew Pugliese	St Georges University of London	FLEX/NY
53.	Lubna Aslam Rashid	Khyber Medical College, University of Peshawar	USMLE/NY
54.	Karen Mylenek Reichow	Wayne State University School of Medicine	NBME/VA
55.	Patrick Francis Reilly	University of South Alabama College of Medicine	USMLE/SC
56.	Christopher Richardson	Edward Via Virginia College of Osteopathic Medicine	COMLEX/FL
57.	Praveena Satti	Andhra Medical College, Andhra University	USMLE/FL
58.	Wesley Seabolt	Augusta University	USMLE/GA
59.	Julia Jane Sieth	Rosalind Franklin University of Medicine and Science	USMLE/WA
60.	Jeremy Robert Simon	Rosalind Franklin University of Medicine and Science	USMLE/IL
61.	Oraine Damian Snaith	Saint Georges University	USMLE
62.	Ernest Anthony Spiotto	Albany Medical College	USMLE/WV
63.	Senthil N Sundaram	Medical College, Madurai University	FLEX/MI
64.	Jacob Baldwin Switzer	University of Alabama School of Medicine Birmingham	USMLE
65.	Amir Hossein Talebi Liasi	Medical College of Wisconsin	USMLE/CA
66.	Anmona Thacker	N H L Municipal Medical College, Gujarat University	USMLE/PA
67.	Glenn Alexander Thomas	Loma Linda University School Of Medicine	NBME/CA
68.	Huong Hoai Tran	University of Michigan Medical School	USMLE/MI
69.	Charles William Wallace	University of Toledo College of Medicine	USMLE/OH
70.	David Nathan Woznica	Drexel University College of Medicine	USMLE/CT
71.	Lauralee Yalden	Ross University	USMLE/FL
72.	Antonio B Ziherl	A T Still University School of Osteopathic Medicine	COMLEX/NE
73.	Osamede S. Obanor	Boston University School of Medicine	USMLE/LA
74.	Geoffrey D. Vester	Meharry Medical College of Medicine	USMLE/GA
75.	*Joseph M. Cortopassi	University of South Alabama College of Medicine	USMLE
76.	*Eliane F. Eakin	Universidade De Sao Paulo	USMLE/NC
77.	*Michael E. Gonsalves	St. Matthew's University	USMLE/GA
78.	*Catherine I. Peters	Oklahoma State Univ College of Osteo Med Tulsa	COMLEX
79.	*Adam M. Steele	Indiana University School of Medicine Indianapolis	USMLE/IN
80.	*David E. Wilmot	Indiana University School of Medicine Indianapolis	NBME/IN
81.	*Laura S. Ball	West Virginia School of Osteopathic Medicine	COMLEX/GA
82.	Mitul N. Patel	Ross University	USMLE/IL

^{*}Approved pending acceptance and payment of NDC issued by BME.

A motion was made by Commissioner Alsip with a second by Commissioner Hill

to approve applicants number one through eighty two (1-82) for full licensure. The motion was approved by unanimous vote.

LIMITED LICENSE APPLICANTS

	<u>Name</u>	Medical School	Endorsement	Limited Practice Location	<u>License</u>
1.	Kesley D Green	Howard University College of Medicine	LL/AL	UAB Pathology Res Program	R
2. 3.	Raoud Marayati Katherine E	University of AleppoUniversity of Aleppo	LL/AL	UAB General Surgery	R
	McElroy	University of Texas - Houston Medical School	LL/AL	UAB Surgery Res Program	R
4.	Shaista A Qureshi	Fatima Jinnah Med C for Women, U of Punjab	LL/AL	Crestwood Med Center - FM	VP
5.	Robert Staples	Ross University	LL/AL	UAB Huntsville FM Res Prog	R
6.	Ryan P Walde	American U of Integ Sci of Barbados S of M	LL/AL	USA Pathology Res Program	R
7.	Ceren Yalniz	Istanbul Universitesi, Istanbul Tip Fakultesi	LL/AL	UAB Department of Radiology	SP

A motion was made by Commissioner Alsip with a second by Commissioner Morris to approve the limited license applicants number one through seven (1-7). The motion was approved by unanimous vote.

SPECIAL PURPOSE LICENSE APPLICANTS

	<u>Name</u>	Type of Practice	Location
1.	Neel Bankim Shah	Infectious Disease	Pennsylvania

A motion was made by Commissioner Alsip with a second by Commissioner

Morris to approve the special purpose license applicant (1). The motion was approved by
unanimous vote.



IMLCC Report The Commission received as information a report of the licenses that were issued via the Interstate Medical Licensure Compact from December 1, 2021 through December 31, 2021. A copy of such report is attached hereto as Exhibit "A".

REPORTS

<u>Physician Monitoring Report</u> The Commission received as information a physician monitoring report dated January 20, 2022.

VOLUNTARY SURRENDERS

<u>Lee S. Rippy, M.D.</u> The Commission received as information the voluntary surrender of Dr. Rippy's Alabama medical license.

REQUESTS

Amjad I. Butt, M.D. A motion was made by Commissioner Alsip with a second by Commissioner Hill to deny Dr. Butt's request. The motion carried by unanimous vote.

Commission legal counsel was instructed to correspond with Dr. Butt and reaffirm the requirements of the Commission's order.

Hobert Sharpton, D.O. A motion was made by Commissioner Alsip with a second by Commissioner Hill to deny Dr. Sharpton's request. The motion carried by unanimous vote.

Commission legal counsel was instructed to correspond with Dr. Sharpton and reaffirm the Commission's decision from the previous month.



Xiulu Ruan, M.D. The Commission received as information correspondence from Xiulu Ruan, M.D. No action was taken on Dr. Ruan's request.

ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLAINTS/MOTIONS

Gary M. Bullock, D.O. A motion was made by Commissioner Alsip with a second by Commissioner Morris to approve the Bill of Costs filed by the Alabama Board of Medical Examiners in this case. The motion was approved by unanimous vote. A copy of the Commission's order is attached hereto as Exhibit "B".

Julia M. Dannelley, M.D. The Commission received an Administrative Complaint filed by the Alabama State Board of Medical Examiners. A motion was made by Commissioner Alsip with a second by Commissioner Aldridge to set a hearing for March 24, 2022. The motion was approved by unanimous vote.

<u>Vinson DiSanto, D.O.</u> The Commission received an Administrative Complaint filed by the Alabama State Board of Medical Examiners. Staff noted that a hearing is currently set in this matter for February 23, 2022.

Christopher Gay, D.O. The Commission received an Administrative Complaint filed by the Alabama State Board of Medical Examiners. Staff noted that a hearing is currently set in this matter for February 23, 2022



Charles E. Law, M.D. The Commission received an Administrative Complaint and Petition for Summary Suspension of License filed by the Alabama State Board of Medical Examiners. A motion was made by Commissioner Alsip with a second by Commissioner Morris to enter an order. The motion was approved by unanimous vote. A copy of such order is attached hereto as Exhibit "C".

Janie T. Bush Teschner, M.D. The Commission received an Administrative Complaint and Petition for Summary Suspension of License filed by the Alabama State Board of Medical Examiners. A motion was made by Commissioner Alsip with a second by Commissioner Aldridge to enter an order. The motion was approved by unanimous vote. A copy of such order is attached hereto as Exhibit "D".

Paul G. Larussa, M.D. The Board legal counsel was present at the meeting and made a verbal motion to withdraw this item from consideration by the Commission. A motion was made by Commissioner Alsip with a second by Commissioner Hill to grant the Board's motion. The motion was approved by unanimous vote.

APPLICANTS FOR REVIEW

Yelena V. Kiseleva, D.O. A motion was made by Commissioner Alsip with a second by Commissioner Hill to set a hearing in this matter for March 24, 2022. The motion was approved by unanimous vote.



John Nguyen, M.D. A motion was made by Commissioner Alsip with a second by Commissioner Morris to approve Dr. Nguyen's application for full licensure. The motion carried by unanimous vote.

Sibaji Shome, M.D. A motion was made by Commissioner Alsip with a second by Commissioner Morris to approve Dr. Shome's application for full licensure. The motion carried by unanimous vote.

HEARINGS

The Commission entered into a closed hearing at 10:35 a.m. as permitted by the Code of Ala. §34-24-361.1 in the matter set out below.

Russell W. Stevens, M.D. At the conclusion of the hearing a motion was made by Commissioner Alsip with a second by Commissioner Hill to issue an order in this case. The motion was approved by unanimous vote. A copy of such order is attached hereto as Exhibit "E".

Eldred M. Brunson, M.D. The Commission affirmed the continuance order that was previously issued by the Chairman in this case resetting this hearing for April 20, 2022.

PUBLIC MEETING NOTICE: A special called meeting was announced for Tuesday, February 15, 2022 at 10:00 to be held in the Birmingham office. The next regularly scheduled



meeting of the Commission was announced for February 23, 2022 at 9:00 a.m. in the Commission offices. An additional meeting has been added to the Commission's schedule for March 24, 2022.

Meeting Adjourned at 11:50 a.m.

CRAIOH. CHRISTOPHER, M.D., Vice Chairman

Alabama Medical Licensure Commission

Karen H. Silas, Director of Operations

(Recording)

Date Signed

CAC

EXHIBIT A

IMLCC Licenses Issued December 1, 2021 - December 31, 2021 (6)

Name License Type License Number Status Issue Date Expiration Date					AND DESCRIPTION OF THE PARTY OF	
Name	License Type	License Number	Status	Issue Date	Expiration Date:	State of Principal Licensure
Kimberly Evonne Miller-Hammond	MD	43386	Active	12/10/2021	12/31/2022	Georgia
Candace Elaine Moody	MD	43387	Active	12/13/2021	12/31/2022	Georgia
Russell Franklin Pruitt	MD	43388	Active	12/16/2021	12/31/2022	Georgia
Angela Michelle Egly	MD	43383	Active	12/1/2021	12/31/2022	Illinois
Douglas John Kelley	DO	2707	Active	12/2/2021	12/31/2022	Michigan
Amy Elizabeth Schuett	MD	43398	Active	12/27/2021	12/31/2022	Montana

^{*} Total licenses issued since April 2017 - 1,396

EXHIBIT B

BEFORE THE MEDICAL LICENSURE COMMISSION OF ALABAMA

ALABAMA STATE BOARD OF MEDICAL EXAMINERS,

Complainant,

-VS-

GARY MORGAN BULLOCK, D.O.,

Respondent.

CASE No. 2020-100

ORDER

This matter was before the Medical Licensure Commission of Alabama on an Administrative Complaint filed by the Alabama Board of Medical Examiners ("ABME") at a hearing on November 22, 2021, in the above-styled cause. Pursuant to the December 21, 2021 Order of the Medical Licensure Commission of Alabama, it hereby ORDERED that Respondent Gary M. Bullock, D.O., be assessed a fine of Ten Thousand Dollars and No/100 (\$10,000.00) on Count Three of the Administrative Complaint, Ten Thousand Dollars and No/100 (\$10,000.00) on Count Four of the Administrative Complaint, and administrative costs in the amount of Twenty-Seven Thousand Four Hundred Sixty Dollars and 27/100 (\$27,460.27). Said fines and costs, totaling Forty -Seven Thousand Four Hundred Sixty Dollars and 27/100 (\$47,460.27), shall be due and payable by Dr. Bullock within thirty (30) days of the filing of this Order.

Done this the 1th day of 1wary, 2022

E-SIGNED by Craig Christopher, M.D. on 2022-02-07 08:47:19 CST

CRAIG H. CHRISTOPHER, M.D.

Vice-Chairman

Medical Licensure Commission of Alabama

EXHIBIT C

BEFORE THE MEDICAL LICENSURE COMMISSION OF ALABAMA

ALABAMA STATE BOARD OF MEDICAL EXAMINERS,)	
Complainant,)	
v.)	
CHARLES RAYMOND LAW, M.D.,)	CASE NO.: 2021-297
Respondent.)	

ORDER TEMPORARILY SUSPENDING LICENSE AND SETTING HEARING

Upon the verified Administrative Complaint of the Alabama State Board of Medical Examiners, and pursuant to the authority of Ala. Code § 34-24-361(f) and 41-22-19(d), it is the ORDER of the Commission that the license to practice medicine or osteopathy, license certificate number 20968, of CHARLES RAYMOND LAW, M.D., be, and the same is hereby, immediately suspended. CHARLES RAYMOND LAW, M.D., is hereby ORDERED and DIRECTED to surrender the said license certificate to ADECCA DAMINES, a duly authorized agent of the Medical Licensure Commission. CHARLES RAYMOND LAW, M.D., is hereby ORDERED to immediately CEASE and DESIST from the practice of medicine in the State of Alabama until such time as the Administrative Complaint of the Alabama State Board of Medical Examiners shall be heard by the Commission and a decision rendered thereon.

This action is made consistent with the Rules and Regulations of the Board of Medical Examiners and the Medical Licensure Commission and Ala. Code § 34-24-361(f), based upon the request of the Alabama State Board of Medical Examiners upon the Board's finding and certification that the Board presently has evidence in its possession that the continuance in practice of CHARLES RAYMOND LAW, M.D., may constitute an immediate danger to his patients and the public.

CHARLES RAYMOND LAW, M.D., is ORDERED to appear before the Commission at the aforesaid time and date to answer the allegations of the Administrative Complaint filed by the Alabama State Board of Medical Examiners.

It is the further ORDER of the Commission that a copy of the verified Administrative Complaint of the Alabama State Board of Medical Examiners and a copy of this order shall be forthwith served upon CHARLES RAYMOND LAW, M.D., by personally delivering the same to him at his office or at his residence or such place as he may be found in the State of Alabama, or by certified mail, return receipt requested, to his last known address if he cannot be found in the State of Alabama. The Commission further directs that the service of process shall be made by Peleca Darie 5, who is designated as the duly authorized agent of the Medical Licensure Commission.

It is further ordered that the parties and their attorneys immediately check their calendars for scheduling conflicts. No requests for continuances based upon scheduling conflicts of attorneys or parties will be considered unless such request is made forty-five (45) days prior to the scheduled hearing date.

ORDERED at Montgomery, Alabama, this John day of January

Craig H. Christopher, M.D. Vice-Chairman Medical Licensure Commission of Alabama

BEFORE THE MEDICAL LICENSURE COMMISSION OF ALABAMA

ALABAMA STATE BOARD OF)	
MEDICAL EXAMINERS,)	
)	
Complainant,)	
)	
v.)	
)	CASE NO.: 2020-324
JANIE T. BUSH TESCHNER, M.D.,)	
)	
Respondent.)	a ® 3

ORDER TEMPORARILY SUSPENDING LICENSE AND SETTING HEARING

Upon the verified Administrative Complaint of the Alabama State Board of Medical Examiners, and pursuant to the authority of Ala. Code § 34-24-361(f) and 41-22-19(d), it is the ORDER of the Commission that the license to practice medicine or osteopathy, license certificate number 14227, of JANIE T. BUSH TESCHNER, M.D., be, and the same is hereby, immediately suspended. JANIE T. BUSH TESCHNER, M.D., is hereby ORDERED and DIRECTED to surrender the said license certificate to APPLY STAR USPS duly authorized agent of the Medical Licensure Commission. JANIE T. BUSH TESCHNER, M.D., is hereby ORDERED to immediately CEASE and DESIST from the practice of medicine in the State of Alabama until such time as the Administrative Complaint of the Alabama State Board of Medical Examiners shall be heard by the Commission and a decision rendered thereon.

This action is made consistent with the Rules and Regulations of the Board of Medical Examiners and the Medical Licensure Commission and Ala. Code § 34-24-361(f), based upon the request of the Alabama State Board of Medical Examiners upon the Board's finding and certification that the Board presently has evidence in its possession that the continuance in practice of JANIE T. BUSH TESCHNER, M.D., may constitute an immediate danger to her patients and the public.

JANIE T. BUSH TESCHNER, M.D., is ORDERED to appear before the Commission at the aforesaid time and date to answer the allegations of the Administrative Complaint filed by the Alabama State Board of Medical Examiners.

It is the further ORDER of the Commission that a copy of the verified Administrative Complaint of the Alabama State Board of Medical Examiners and a copy of this order shall be forthwith served upon JANIE T. BUSH TESCHNER, M.D., by personally delivering the same to her at her office or at her residence or such place as she may be found in the State of Alabama, or by certified mail, return receipt requested, to her last known address if she cannot be found in the State of Alabama. The Commission further directs that the service of process shall be made by Karen Silas, who is designated as the duly authorized agent of the Medical Licensure Commission.

It is further ordered that the parties and their attorneys immediately check their calendars for scheduling conflicts. No requests for continuances based upon scheduling conflicts of attorneys or parties will be considered unless such request is made forty-five (45) days prior to the scheduled hearing date.

ORDERED at Montgomery, Alabama, this 26th day of _ anuary

Craig H Christopher, M.D., Vice-Chairman Medical Licensure Commission of Alabama

BEFORE THE MEDICAL LICENSURE COMMISSION OF ALABAMA

ALABAMA STATE BOARD OF MEDICAL EXAMINERS,

Complainant,

-VS-

RUSSELL WAYNE STEVENS, M.D.,

Respondent.

CASE No. 2015-005

ORDER

This cause comes before the Medical Licensure Commission of Alabama, at its January 26, 2022 hearing, on the application of Russell Wayne Stevens, M.D., to remove restrictions on his medical license imposed by Medical Licensure Commission Order of February 1, 2018. After consideration of the testimony of Dr. Stevens, it is hereby ORDERED that said restrictions are due to be REMOVED.

Done this the 1st day of March, 2022.

E-SIGNED by Craig Christopher, M.D. on 2022-03-01 11:32:27 CST

CRAIG H. CHRISTOPHER, M.D.

Chairman

Medical Licensure Commission of Alabama